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MOBILETRON ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD., FCC ID: ULZ-TX014, Assessment NO.: AN07T7108, Notice#1   Inbox

 Reply   from   "vicky.liu" <vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com>   hide details  2:37 am (5 hours ago)  

to   tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com   
cc   application@tw.ccsemc.com   

date Aug 15, 2007 2:37 AM   
subject MOBILETRON ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD., FCC ID: ULZ-TX014, Assessment NO.: AN07T7108, Notice#1  

 
Dear Tim,  
 
Thank you for your reply and my answer is as belowing.  
 
Q1: Please provide internal photos with the black heat-shrink material removed so that the 
antenna is showing.  
 
Ans: Please find the attachment for internal photo.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
----- 轉呈者 vicky.liu/ccsemc 於 2007/08/15 09:35 AM -----  

<tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com> 

2007/08/15 09:22 AM  

         
        收件人：        "Vicki Liu" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：        <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        MOBILETRON ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD., FCC ID: ULZ-TX014,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7108, Notice#1

 
 
 
Dear Vicki, 
 
The application review is complete. All technical issues are ok, but there is one administrative 
issue as shown below. 
 
Q1: Please provide internal photos with the black heat-shrink material removed so that the 
antenna is showing. 
 
Best regards,  
 
Tim Dwyer 
CCS Technical Reviewer 
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 
  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.  
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